From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com

To: Hernandez, lleana

Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:12:00 PM
Attachments: C.DTF

Sarasota HE Partswasher TCLP Results 7-27-17.pdf

lleana,

Attached is the lab results from AEL on the second parts washer located in
our CRS at our Sarasota branch.  Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Brian Brown

Environmental & Property Manager
Ring Power Corp

500 World Commerce Parkway

St. Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)540-9645 cell

(904)494-1417 office
(904)494-1119 fax
brian.brown@ringpower.com

From: "Hernandez, lleana" <lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "Brian.Brown@ringpower.com" <Brian.Brown@ringpower.com>,

Cc:  "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>,
"Knauss, Elizabeth™ <Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us>

Date: 07/17/2017 09:01 AM

Subject: RE: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

Good morning Brian,

Thank you for your timely response! I’ll follow-up with you once these
results from the TCLP analysis of the recycling parts washer have been
reviewed, along with the pending results from the drum top parts washer.
The Department appreciates your efforts in maintaining your facility in
compliance.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,


mailto:Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us





Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc
6681 Southpoint Pkwy Jacksonville, FL 32216
H[IVB]]EEd Payments: P.O. Box 551580 Jacksonville, FL 32255-1580

Environmental | aboratories. Inc. Phone: (904)363-0350

Fax: (904)363-9354

July 27, 2017

Brian Brown

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Parkway
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

RE: Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer
Dear Brian Brown:
Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory on Thursday, July 13, 2017. Results reported herein conform

to the most current NELAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report. The analytical results for the
samples contained in this report were submitted for analysis as outlined by the Chain of Custody and results pertain only to these samples.

If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Kl ot

Paul Gunsaulies - Project Manager
PGunsaulies@AELLab.com

Enclosures

Report ID: 498065 - 942851 Page 1 of 8

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
without the written consent of Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.
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

SAMPLE SUMMARY

Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer

Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date Received
J1707044001 Sarasota-CRS-parts washer Water 7/12/2017 16:45  7/13/2017 11:40
Report ID: 498065 - 942851 Page 2 of 8
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Advanced

Environmental Laboratories, Inc.

Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc
6681 Southpoint Pkwy Jacksonville, FL 32216

Payments: P.O. Box 551580 Jacksonville, FL 32255-1580

Phone: (904)363-9350
Fax: (904)363-9354

Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Lab ID: J1707044001 Date Received: 07/13/17 11:40  Matrix: Water
Sample ID:  Sarasota-CRS-parts washer Date Collected: 07/12/17 16:45
Sample Description: Location:
Adjusted Adjusted
Parameters Results Qual  Units DF PQL MDL Analyzed Lab
METALS, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/6010B Preparation Method: SW-846 3010A
Analysis, TCLP )
Analytical Method: SW-846 6010
Arsenic 0.41 U mg/L 1 0.48 0.41 7/25/2017 15555 J
Barium 0.014 U mg/L 1 0.096 0.014 7/25/2017 1555 J
Cadmium 0.015 U mg/L 1 0.029 0.015 7/25/2017 1555 J
Chromium 0.076 \% mg/L 1 0.048 0.024 7/25/2017 1555 J
Lead 0.12 | mg/L 1 0.34 0.062 7/25/2017 15:55 J
Selenium 0.33 U mg/L 1 0.96 0.33 7/25/2017 15555 J
Silver 0.021 U mg/L 1 0.19 0.021 7/25/2017 1555 J
Analysis Desc: 1311/7470A Preparation Method: SW-846 7470A
Analysis, TCLP .
Analytical Method: SW-846 7470A
Mercury 0.0012 | mg/L 1 0.0088 0.00097 7/21/2017 12:39 J
VOLATILES, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/8260B Analysis, Preparation Method: SW-846 5030B
TCLP
Analytical Method: SW-846 8260B
1,1-Dichloroethylene 18 U mg/L 100000 100 18 7/26/2017 19:57 J
1,2-Dichloroethane 23 U mg/L 100000 100 23 7/26/2017 19:57 J
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 22 U mg/L 100000 100 22 7/26/2017 19:57 J
2-Butanone (MEK) 43 U mg/L 100000 500 43 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Benzene 16 U mg/L 100000 100 16 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Carbon Tetrachloride 36 U mg/L 100000 100 36 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Chlorobenzene 21 U mg/L 100000 100 21 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Chloroform 18 U mg/L 100000 100 18 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) 36 U mg/L 100000 100 36 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Trichloroethene 29 U mg/L 100000 100 29 7/26/2017 19:57 J
Vinyl Chloride 20 U mg/L 100000 100 20 7/26/2017 19:57 J
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 94 % 100000 70-128 7/26/2017 19:57
Toluene-d8 (S) 89 % 100000 77-119 7/26/2017 19:57
Bromofluorobenzene (S) 77 Ja % 100000 86-123 7/26/2017 19:57
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

ANALYTICAL RESULTS QUALIFIERS

Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer

PARAMETER QUALIFIERS

U The compound was analyzed for but not detected.

| The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.

\% Method Blank Contamination
J4 Estimated Result
LAB QUALIFIERS

J DOH Certification #£82574(AEL-JAX)(FL NELAC Certification)
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fdvanced _
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

QUALITY CONTROL DATA

Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer

QC Batch: DGM;)/3274 Analysis Method: SW-846 7470A
QC Batch Method:  SW-846 7470A Prepared: 07/21/2017 09:33
Associated Lab Samples: J1707044001
METHOD BLANK: 2414205
Blank Reporting
Parameter Units Result Limit Qualifiers
Mercury mg/L 0.000011 0.000011 U
QC Batch: DGM;)/3278 Analysis Method: SW-846 6010
QC Batch Method:  SW-846 3010A Prepared: 07/24/2017 08:37
Associated Lab Samples: J1707044001
METHOD BLANK: 2415481
Blank Reporting
Parameter Units Result Limit Qualifiers
Silver mg/L 0.00044 0.00044 U
Arsenic mg/L 0.0085 0.0085 U
Barium mg/L 0.00028 0.00028 U
Cadmium mg/L 0.00032 0.00032 U
Chromium mg/L 0.0018 0.00050
Lead mg/L 0.0013 0.0013 U
Selenium mg/L 0.0068 0.0068 U
QC Batch: MSV;j/4460 Analysis Method: SW-846 8260B
QC Batch Method:  SW-846 5030B Prepared: 07/26/2017 09:52
Associated Lab Samples: J1707044001
METHOD BLANK: 2419224
Blank Reporting
Parameter Units Result Limit Qualifiers
Vinyl Chloride mg/L 0.00020 0.00020 U
1,1-Dichloroethylene mg/L 0.00018 0.00018 U
2-Butanone (MEK) mg/L 0.00043 0.00043 U
Chloroform mg/L 0.00018 0.00018 U
1,2-Dichloroethane mg/L 0.00023 0.00023 U
Carbon Tetrachloride mg/L 0.00036 0.00036 U
Benzene mg/L 0.00016 0.00016 U
Trichloroethene mg/L 0.00029 0.00029 U
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) mg/L 0.00036 0.00036 U
Chlorobenzene mg/L 0.00021 0.00021 U
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
1,4-Dichlorobenzene mg/L 0.00022 0.00022 U
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) % 86 70-128
Toluene-d8 (S) % 91 77-119
Bromofluorobenzene (S) % 81 86-123

QUALITY CONTROL DATA QUALIFIERS

Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer

QUALITY CONTROL PARAMETER QUALIFIERS

U The compound was analyzed for but not detected.

| The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.

Jl Surrogate Failure

\% Method Blank Contamination
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Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc
6681 Southpoint Pkwy Jacksonville, FL 32216
H[IVEI]]EEd Payments: P.O. Box 551580 Jacksonville, FL 32255-1580

Environmental | aboratories. Inc. Phone: (904)363-0350

Fax: (904)363-9354

QUALITY CONTROL DATA CROSS REFERENCE TABLE

Workorder: J1707044 Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer

Analysis
Lab ID Sample ID Prep Method Prep Batch Analysis Method Batch
J1707044001 Sarasota-CRS-parts washer  SW-846 7470A DGM;)/3274 SW-846 7470A CVAj/1514
J1707044001 Sarasota-CRS-parts washer  SW-846 3010A DGM;)/3278 SW-846 6010 ICPj/2132
J1707044001 Sarasota-CRS-parts washer  SW-846 5030B MSV;j/4460 SW-846 8260B MSV;j/4461
Report ID: 498065 - 942851 Page 7 of 8
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[ ] Altamonte Springs: 380 Norhlake Bl Suie 1045 » Atta

| Gainesville: 4985 Sy 41st Blvd, » Gainesville, FL 32508 » 35
| Jacksonville: 6651 Southpaint Phwy - Jacksonwille, FL 3221
Miramar: 10200 USA Today Way - Miramar, FL 33025 - 854.8
Tallahassee: 2639 North Monros Street, Suite D « Tallahase:
l|._.m3mm” 8610 Princess Palm Ave. - Tampa, FL 33618 « 813,83

J1707044

Client Name: Ring Power Corporation Project Name: | Sarasota-CRS-Parts washer mm g
umber E_I o
Address: 500 World Commerce Parkway e |SPURP VS | B @ w
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 FOEP Faciliy bo:| FLROD0 119123 o =
Phone: 904-494-1417 Pt Adtrssi] o 0 SO, L m 3
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#1 Sarasota-CRS-parts washer 0712117 | a4sem | Liquid | 4 X X 00 |

Matrix Code: WW = wastewater

SW = sysface water  GW = ground water DW = drinking water O =0l A=air SO=s0l SL= sludge

Preservation Code: | =ice H=(HC|) 5= (HZ504) N = {HNO3) T = (Sodium Thiosulfate)
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lleana Hernandez

Environmental Specialist |

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637

Office: 813-470-5945

Fax: 813-470-5995
lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state owned e-mail accounts are considered to be
public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public
disclosure.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com [mailto:Brian.Brown@ringpower.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Hernandez, lleana <lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
Subject: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

lleana,

| am in receipt of the letter from Richard VVaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding
the Compliance Assistance Offer.  Per our first conversation, we went a
head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our Heavy Equipment
area and had it tested by Advanced Environmental Laboratories in
Jacksonville, Florida. The results were transmitted to me this week

which | have attached for your review and file. This parts washer sample
was drawn on 6/23/17.

In your Hazardous Waste Inspection Report, on the first violation of Rule
262.11 it is requested that we take a sample from each of the two types of
parts washers on site. | was not aware of your report at the time of data
collection so we only drew a sample from the Recycling Parts Washer. The
second sample was drawn from the Drum Top parts washer this morning and
has been sent to AEL for testing. As soon as | get the results from the

lab, I will forward them onto you for the file.

| wanted to respond to the letter in a timely manner but am aware that
both test results are not being sent to your office at this time. The
second set of results will be sent as soon as the lab sends them to me. If
you have any questions in the meantime, please let me know.


mailto:Brian.Brown@ringpower.com

Brian Brown

Environmental & Property Manager
Ring Power Corp

500 World Commerce Parkway

St. Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)540-9645 cell

(904)494-1417 office
(904)494-1119 fax
brian.brown@ringpower.com

lleana,

I am in receipt of the letter from Richard VVaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding
the Compliance Assistance Offer. Per our first conversation, we went a
head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our Heavy Equipment
area and had it tested by Advanced Environmental Laboratories in
Jacksonville, Florida. The results were transmitted to me this week

which I have attached for your review and file. This parts washer sample
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

I wanted to respond to the letter in a timely manner but am aware that
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

(See attached file: Sarasota_ HE_Partswasher TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf)



[attachment "Sarasota HE_Partswasher TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf" deleted by
Brian Brown/Ring Power/RPC]

lleana,

Attached is the lab results from AEL on the second parts washer located in our CRS at our Sarasota
branch. Please let me know if you need anything else.

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
Cc: "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>, "Knauss, Elizabeth"

<Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: 07/17/2017 09:01 AM

Subject: RE: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

Good morning Brian,

Thank you for your timely response! I'll follow-up with you once these results from the TCLP analysis of the recycling
parts washer have been reviewed, along with the pending results from the drum top parts washer. The Department
appreciates your efforts in maintaining your facility in compliance.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

cid:image001.png@01D0AA7C.BFBA0410|||leana Hernandez

Environmental Specialist |
Florida Department of Environmental Protection



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/

Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637

Office: 813-470-5945

Fax: 813-470-5995

lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-
mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure.

%Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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

I am in receipt of the letter from Richard Vaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding
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

I am in receipt of the letter from Richard Vaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding the Compliance Assistance
Offer. Per our first conversation, we went a head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our
Heavy Equipment area and had it tested by Advanced Environmental Laboratories in Jacksonville,
Florida. The results were transmitted to me this week which | have attached for your review and file.

This parts washer sample was drawn on 6/23/17.

In your Hazardous Waste Inspection Report, on the first violation of Rule 262.11 it is requested that we
take a sample from each of the two types of parts washers on site. | was not aware of your report at the
time of data collection so we only drew a sample from the Recycling Parts Washer. The second sample
was drawn from the Drum Top parts washer this morning and has been sent to AEL for testing. As soon

as | get the results from the lab, | will forward them onto you for the file.

| wanted to respond to the letter in a timely manner but am aware that both test results are not being sent
to your office at this time. The second set of results will be sent as soon as the lab sends them to me. If

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

(See attached file: Sarasota_HE_Partswasher TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf)

[attachment "Sarasota_HE_Partswasher_TCLP_Results_7-10-17.pdf" deleted by Brian Brown/Ring
Power/RPC]

(See attached file: C.DTF)(See attached file: Sarasota HE_Partswasher TCLP_Results 7-
27-17.pdf)


mailto:brian.brown@ringpower.com
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From: Brian.Brown@ringpower.com

To: Hernandez, lleana

Cc: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com

Subject: Ring Power-Sarasota-Follow-up

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:31:48 PM
Attachments: Sarasota HE Partswasher TCLP Results 7-10-17.pdf
lleana,

| amin receipt of the letter from Richard Vaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding
the Compliance Assistance Offer.  Per our first conversation, we went a
head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our Heavy Equipment
areaand had it tested by Advanced Environmental Laboratoriesin
Jacksonville, Florida.  The results were transmitted to me this week

which | have attached for your review and file. This parts washer sample
was drawn on 6/23/17.

In your Hazardous Waste | nspection Report, on the first violation of Rule
262.11 it isrequested that we take a sample from each of the two types of
parts washers on site. | was not aware of your report at the time of data
collection so we only drew a sample from the Recycling Parts Washer. The
second sample was drawn from the Drum Top parts washer this morning and
has been sent to AEL for testing. Assoon as| get the results from the

lab, | will forward them onto you for thefile.

| wanted to respond to the letter in atimely manner but am aware that
both test results are not being sent to your office at thistime. The
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

| am in receipt of the letter from Richard Vaughn dated 7-5-17 regarding the Compliance Assistance
Offer.  Per our first conversation, we went a head and pulled a sample of the parts washer fluid in our
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

June 30, 2017

Brian Brown

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Parkway
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

RE: Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack
Dear Brian Brown:
Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory on Friday, June 23, 2017. Results reported herein conform to

the most current NELAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report. The analytical results for the
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

Workorder: J1706354 Sarasota Wash Rack

Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Date Collected Date Received
J1706354001 Sarasota Parts Washer Fluid Water 6/21/2017 16:45 6/23/2017 11:05
Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 2 of 8

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

Lab ID: J1706354001 Date Received: 06/23/17 11:05 Matrix: Water
Sample ID: Sarasota Parts Washer Fluid Date Collected: 06/21/17 16:45
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
Arsenic 0.085 U mg/L 1 0.10 0.085 6/29/2017 19:10 J
Barium 0.13 mg/L 1 0.020 0.0028 6/29/2017 19:10 J
Cadmium 0.0032 U mg/L 1 0.0060 0.0032 6/29/2017 19:10 J
Chromium 0.0050 U mg/L 1 0.010 0.0050 6/29/2017 19:10 J
Lead 0.038 | mg/L 1 0.070 0.013 6/29/2017 19:10 J
Selenium 0.068 U mg/L 1 0.20 0.068 6/29/2017 19:10 J
Silver 0.0044 U mg/L 1 0.040 0.0044 6/29/201719:10 J
Analysis Desc: 1311/7470A Preparation Method: SW-846 7470A
Analysis, TCLP .
Analytical Method: SW-846 7470A
Mercury 0.000055 U mg/L 1 0.00050 0.000055 6/28/2017 18:06  J
VOLATILES, TCLP
Analysis Desc: 1311/8260B Analysis, Preparation Method: SW-846 5030B
TCLP
Analytical Method: SW-846 8260B
1,1-Dichloroethylene 0.018 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.018 6/28/2017 12:01 J
1,2-Dichloroethane 0.023 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.023 6/28/2017 12:01 J
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 0.022 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.022 6/28/2017 12:01 J
2-Butanone (MEK) 0.043 U mg/L 100 0.50 0.043 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Benzene 0.016 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.016 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Carbon Tetrachloride 0.036 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.036 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Chlorobenzene 0.021 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.021 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Chloroform 0.018 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.018 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) 0.036 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.036 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Trichloroethene 0.029 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.029 6/28/2017 12:01 J
Vinyl Chloride 0.020 U mg/L 100 0.10 0.020 6/28/2017 12:01 J
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 100 % 100 70-128 6/28/2017 12:01
Toluene-d8 (S) 108 % 100 77-119 6/28/2017 12:01
Bromofluorobenzene (S) 114 % 100 86-123 6/28/2017 12:01
Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 3 of 8

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
P.O. Box 551580 Jacksonville, FL 32255-1580
Phone: (904)363-9350

Fax: (904)363-9354

Payments:

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
The compound was analyzed for but not detected.

U

|
LAB QUALIFIERS
DOH Certification #£82574(AEL-JAX)(FL NELAC Certification)

J

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,

ACCog,,
T,
T h

Report ID: 494282 - 817665

without the written consent of Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.
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fdvanced _
Environmental Laboratories, Inc. Phone: (904)363-9350

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

QC Batch: MSV;j/4279 Analysis Method: SW-846 8260B
QC Batch Method:  SW-846 5030B Prepared: 06/27/2017 10:18
Associated Lab Samples: J1706354001
METHOD BLANK: 2392122
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
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) % 126 70-128
Toluene-d8 (S) % 100 77-119
Bromofluorobenzene (S) % 100 86-123
QC Batch: DGM;j/3172 Analysis Method: SW-846 6010
QC Batch Method: ~ SW-846 3010A Prepared: 06/28/2017 09:50
Associated Lab Samples: J1706354001
METHOD BLANK: 2392194
Blank Reporting
Parameter Units Result Limit Qualifiers
Silver mg/L 0.0044 0.0044 U
Arsenic mg/L 0.085 0.085 U
Cadmium mg/L 0.0032 0.0032 U
Selenium mg/L 0.068 0.068 U
QC Batch: DGM;j/3173 Analysis Method: SW-846 7470A
QC Batch Method:  SW-846 7470A Prepared: 06/28/2017 11:20

Associated Lab Samples: J1706354001

Report ID: 494282 - 817665

Page 5 of 8

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

METHOD BLANK: 2392271

Blank Reporting
Parameter Units Result Limit Qualifiers
Mercury mg/L 0.000055 0.000055 U
Report ID: 494282 - 817665 Page 6 of 8

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
J1706354001 ﬁlﬁ“_zsma Parts Washer SW-846 5030B MSVj/4279 SW-846 8260B MSVj/4280
ul
J1706354001 ElafgSOta Parts Washer SW-846 3010A DGM;j/3172 SW-846 6010 ICPj/2085
ul
J1706354001 Elaf,zsma Parts Washer SW-846 7470A DGMj/3173 SW-846 7470A CVAj/1488
ul

Page 7 of 8
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without the written consent of Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.
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Environmental Labaratories, Inc.

L] Altamonte Springs: 528 5. Morthiake Blvd., Ste. 1018 -

Cl Gainesville: 4965 5w a1st Bivd. ~ Gainasvile, FL 32608 -
acksonville: 5821 Southpoint Prwy. - Jacksanville, FL 32
Miramar: 10200 USA Today Way, Miramar, FL 33025 « 954,
L Tallahassee: 1288 Cedar Center Drive, Tallahasses, FL 3
_H_._.mz._mm 9610 Princess Palm Ave. - Tampa, FL 33619 - 8136

cwwinee 2 500y Pouger COLD

na_mgz!@.fwy...arnu% sk AD_ﬁ..ﬁ

BOTTLE
SIZE &
TYPE

J1706354

Address: gﬂt oy ...._P 6;2,_9@& P.0. NumiberProject Mumber.
YN < Apg B¢ 29009 om0 Ao CT € S
Phone: ﬁ O~ h..,_,m ﬂi_,_ ﬁ _— FDEF Farility Mo: L.-Nu m 1ﬂ %\H.
FAH: Froject Name and Addrass: m Wn nﬂ.ul.
Sampled By: m ﬁu«: ﬁu—l
Tum Around Teve: [L4STanDarD | JRusH o e 2 .n..l__L 2o
Page of [Japapt [ EQuIS M |- ..,.___..u
SAMPLE 1D SAMPLE DESCRIPTION o %_.__E_“,_ﬂm e | oo [ 82
— —_ s s e

3\ [SO0e00 woeropee k| /S

LABORATORY 1.D. NUMBER

Pl
Bt

-

Parts Enmrqum;r_
nﬁ Cl XA By

#] vw\@..m_

Matrix Code: WW = wastewater SW = gurface water GW = ground water DW =drinkingwater O =oi A=ar SO=soll SL= sludge

Freservation Code: I=ice H={HCI|) 5= {H2504) N = (HNO3) T= (Sadium Thiosulfate)

Received on lea Yes [Mo

ﬂﬁmqﬁ taken from sampla [CIremp from blank
DEN: AD-051 Form last revised 080182014

Device used for measuring Temp by unique identifier (circle IR temp gun used),

[Cwhere required, pH checked

JIBAY GiLT-1 LT-2

(When PWS Information not otherwise supplied)  PWS ID:

Temperaluse when recelved f_a (in degrees celoiusg)
T10A  AI3A M 3A SV

Phone :

Relinquished by Date Time % mn_um_‘ewm by Date Time FOR ux_z__ﬁ—zm WATER USE:
il » :., . ___ | 1o VERR B AT [ 1010
: g.‘ hm._x____u.. _ﬂ ___Ulqﬂ., hﬂs} r\mf D\F\\ﬂ‘m Hm .__ 1 _ {30 = Contact Person;
. Supplier of Water,
4

Site-Address:

Friday, June 30, 2017 3:00:32 PM
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

(See attached file: Sarasota HE_Partswasher TCLP_Results 7-10-17.pdf)



From: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com

To: Hernandez. lleana

Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123
Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:59:15 PM

Attachments: C.DTE

C.DTF
3480_001.pdf

Good afternoon,

As per your request please see the attached used oil manifests,

Hopeall iswell!!

Andy Carothers

Ring Power Corp

Sarasota Branch Service Manager
Phone (941) 915-1507

Office (941) 359-6000

Fax (941) 359-6001
andy.carothers@ringpower.com

From: "Hernandez, lleana" <lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com” <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>,
Date: 06/12/2017 03:39 PM

Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp -
FLR000119123

Good afternoon Andy,

Could you please send me the used oil shipping manifests from January 2017
to present? The used oil filters, used absorbents, etc. are not needed,

just used oil.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,

lleana Hernandez


mailto:Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us









MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL

RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION / B
RECEIVING MANIFEST
] Corporate/Mailing Address: Facility Address: "SERVICE HOTLINE
P.O. Box 88 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W
Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 _
EPA ID# FLR000053611 (877) 41 9 0556
[ Generator Name EPA# Customer #
RING POWER CORP. W FLR000119123 4233-011
Location City State
7500  26TH COURT EAST SARASOTA FL
Billed To City
RING POWER CORPORATION SAINT AUGUSTINE
Business Mailing Address State Zip
500 WORLD COMMERCE PKWY FL 32092
Date Shipped Time Telephone #
01/23/2017 941-359-6000

Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous

/
E{ Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F Halogen Test Method:

No Placard Required

Quantity Gallons 7 %6

Tanks Drums (Circle Result)
Used Antif , Flash G than 200F )
- sGlj\lo Fr:lz;c.:-:?dz Gl}?eoﬂisred reater than 200 Quantity Gallons Halogen Leak Detector
) Tanks Drums N )
[, Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F . @a}s,s Fail
No Placard Required Quantity Gallons ]
b H— Tanks Drums Dexsil
Used Oil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F Quantity Drums .
No Placard Required Crushed  Uncrushed Pass  Fall
™ Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F li»Quantity Drums

) No Placard Reauired

[ ADD'L DESCRIPTION/SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

Used Oil is subject to regulation by the Florida DEP Statute 403, Florida Administrative Code 62-710 and The United States EPA 40
CFR Part 279

Avoid Skin & Tissue Contact. Wear Gloves & Eye Protection. In case of emergency contact the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection and Synergy Recycling at (886) 492-6879

GENERATOR CERTIFICATION:

We the generator of this product, hereby certify that we have not mixed any hazardous waste with this product being collected by
SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL. This product is being transported to SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL to be recycled in
accordance with all federal, state, and local laws. We the generator also certify that this product does not contain any detectable levels
of PCB,s (53 Fed. Reg. 24206, June 27, 1988).

| hereby declare that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described above by proper shipping name and are
classified, packed, marked and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway according to applicable
international, national, and state regulations.

Unless | am a small generator who has been exempted by statute or regulation from the duty to make a waste minimization certification
under Section 3002(b) of RCRA, | also certify that | have a program in place to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste generated to
the degree | have determined to be economically practicable and | have selected the method of treatment, storage, or disposal

Printed Name Signature Date

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name i{iqnature Da]te

J (Vo s oi)2)i7

RECEIVING FACITLITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name Signature Date
SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:
ng you inspected the work performed? Yes No
Was the work performed to your satisfaction?
How would you rate the overall performance? Poor Fair Excellent

¥ 2 - A2SorPENT DRUMS NEED ?]U(





SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL
RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION /

RECEIVING MAgEST

I:l Corporate/Mailing Address: Facility Address:
P.O. Box 88 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W

MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
500430

SERVICE HOTLINE

Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 N
EPA ID# FLR000053611 (877) 41 9 0556
Generator Name EPA# Customer #
RING POWER CORP, W FLRO00119123 4233-011
Location City State
7500 26TH COURT EAST SARASOTA FL
Billed To City
RING POWER CORPORATION SAINT AUGUSTINE
Business Mailing Address State Zip
500 WORLD COMMERCE PKWY FL 32092
Date Shipped Time Telephone #
02/06/2017 941-359-6000
, Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous
d Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F Halogen Test Method:

Quantity Gallons (0%

No Placard Required

Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F

No Placard Required Quantity Gallons

Tanks Drums

Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F

No Placard Required Quantity Gallons

Tanks Drums

Used Qil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F

Tanks Dru
Quantity Drums T%

o 8B-0 O

Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F

*Quantity Drums
No Placard Required

No Placard Reauired Crushed Uncrushed

(Circle Result)
Halogen Leak Detector
(Pasy Fail
Dexsil

Pass Fail

J'L DESCRIPTION/SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:
CFR Part 279

Protection and Synergy Recycling at (886) 492-6879

'Used Oil is subject to regulation by the Florida DEP Statute 403, Florida Administrative Code 62-710 and The United States EPA 40

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

Printed Name Signature

Date

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Frinted Name Egnature
! }{m.. VL]

o 10[1'7

Dat

RECEIVING FACITLITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name Signature

Date

SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:

} you inspected the work performed? Yes No
Vv ../the work performed to your satisfaction?

How would you rate the overall performance? Poor Fair

Excellent

¥ 2 - NBSORBENT DRuMs NeeD Plu






SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL
RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION /

MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
502756

L]

RECEIVING MAN|FEST
Corporate/Mailing Address:

Facility Address:

SERVICE HOTLINE

P.O. Box 88 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W
Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 N
EPA ID# FLR000053611 (877) 41 9 0556
Generator Name EPA# Customer #
RING POWER CORP. W FLRO000119123 4233-011
Location City State
7500 26TH COURT EAST SARASOTA FL
Billed To City
RING POWER CORPORATION SAINT AUGUSTINE
Business Mailing Address State Zip
500 WORLD COMMERCE PKWY FL 32092
Date Shipped Time Telephone #
02/20/2017 941-359-6000
/ Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous

Halogen Test Method:
(Circle Result)

Halogen Leak Detector

Eﬁ Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F
Bﬁ' No Placard Reaquired

Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Quantity Gallons 8 I 5

Tanks

Quantity Gallons 9172

Tanks

Drums

Drums

0  Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F . Fail
No Placard Reauired Quantity Gallons :
d Tanks Dru Dexsil
Used Qil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F Quantity Drums T ]
Crushed Uncrushed Pass Fail

ﬁ No Placard Required

Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F
No Placard Required

. J'L DESCRIPTION/SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

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

Quantity Drums |

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

I hereby declare that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described above by proper shipping name and are
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

Printed Name Eignatur
N Km. 'x{;tlm Oﬁl[—ﬂh?
RECEIVING FACITLITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS
Printed Name Signature Date

SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:
you inspected the work performed? Yes No
Vvus'the work performed to your satisfaction?
How would you rate the overall performance?

Poor Fair Excellent






MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL

RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION / S
RECEIVING MANIFEST
Corporate/Mailing Address: m Facility Address: SERVICE HOTLINE
P.O. Box 88 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W
I Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 i
EPA ID# FLR000053611 (877) 419 0556
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
03/06/2017 941-359-6000

Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous

/
é Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F ) (1‘68 Halogen Test Method:
No Placard Required Quantity Gallons

. Tanks Drums (Circle Result)
Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F .
= seNo Fr>1|a|£ard Requﬁ’ed r an Quantity Gallons — — Halogen Leak Detector
anks Tul
OO Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F . @ass; Fail
No Placard Required Quantity Gallons -
]ﬁ =i Tanks Druirg Dexsil
Used Qil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F Quantity Drums .
No Placard Reauired Crushed  Uncrushed Pass  Fail
O

Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F Quantity Drums
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

Printed Name Signature Dat
NS k%m o3liof|7
RECEIVING FACITLITY AGKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIAL'S
Printed Name Signature Date

SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:

b . |you inspected the work performed? Yes No
V.. s'the work performed to your satisfaction?
How would you rate the overall performance? Poor Fair Excellent






SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL
RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION /

RECEIVING MAlgg:EST

Corporate/Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 88

[]

MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
507385

Facility Address:
3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W

SERVICE HOTLINE

Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 -
. EPA ID# FLR000053611 (877) 41 9 0556
(Generator Name EPA# Customer #

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
03/20/2017 941-359-6000

/ Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous

Eﬁ Halogen Test Method:
(Circle Resuit)

Halogen Leak Detector

Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard R_eauired

Quantity Gallons ( ib

Tanks Drums

Quantity Gallons

Tanks Drums — .
Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F . 6;155) Fail
No Placard Required Quantity Gallons — — Dexsil
anKks g
Used Oil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F Quantity Drums 01 . =
ass ai

No Placard Required

Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F
No Placard Required

YL DESCRIPTION/SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:
+ _zd QOil is subject to regulation by the Florida DEP Statute 403, Florida Administrative Code 62-710 and The United States EPA 40
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

Crushed Uncrushed

O
O
of
O

¥ Quantity Drums

Printed Name Signature Date

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name ignature Date
- s o3]a4 (11

RECEIVING FACITLITY Aqf NOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS
Printed Name Signature Date
SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:
H=v& you inspected the work performed? Yes No
\ the work performed to your satisfaction?
Huw would you rate the overall performance? Poor Fair Excellent

¥ 2 - ABSorBeqT DRUMS Ned Plu





SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL
RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION /

RECEIVING MANJFEST
Corporate/Mailing Address:

]

MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
509714

Facility Address:

SERVICE HOTLINE

P.O. Box 88 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W
Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 i
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

04/03/2017 941-359-6000

Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous

/
Eﬁ Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Halogen Test Method:

Quantity Gallons LJ)’)\& :
(Circle Result)

Tanks

Drums

Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F .
= No Plallc:rd Required aterthan Quantity Gallons — - Halogen Leak Detector
anks rums
OO Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F , Rass  Fail
No Placard Required Quantity Gallons j":D .
d I Tanks Drums exsil
Used Oil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F Quantity Drums a2 .
No Placard Required Crushed  Uncrushed Pass  Fail
O spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F

Quantity Drums
No Placard Required

'L DESCRIPTION/SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:
woed Oil is subject to regulation by the Florida DEP Statute 403, Florida Administrative Code 62-710 and The United States EPA 40
CFR Part 279
Avoid 8kin & Tissue Contact. Wear Gloves & Eye Protection. In case of emergency contact the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection and Synergy Recycling at (886) 492-6879

GENERATOR CERTIFICATION;

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
under Section 3002(b) of RCRA, [ also certify that | have a program in place to reduce the voiume and toxicity of waste generated to
the degree | have determined to be economically practicable and | have selected the method of treatment, storage, or disposal

Printed Name Signature Date

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name Iinature.;, Dafe
AL oy doic od[v7)17
RECEIVING FACITLITY AgkNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS
Printed Name Signature Date

SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:

"2 you inspected the work performed? Yes No
the work performed to your satisfaction?

How would you rate the overall performance?

l.J

Poor Fair Excellent






MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL

RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION / 512011

RECEIVING MA{N%EST

D Corporate/Mailing Address: Facility Address: SERVICE HOTLINE
P.O. Box 88 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W
Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 N
EPA ID# FLR000053611 (877) 419 0556
Generator Name EPA# Customer #
RING POWER CORP. W FLR000119123 4233-0M1
Location City State
7500  26TH COURT EAST SARASOTA FL
Billed To City
RING POWER CORPORATION SAINT AUGUSTINE
Business Mailing Address State Zip
500 WORLD COMMERCE PKWY FL 32092
Date Shipped Time Telephone #
04/17/2017 941-359-6000

/ Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous
EZf Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F

V) Halogen Test Method:
i Quantity Gallons 89(:;
No Placard Required y o — (Circle Result)
Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F .
= No Plallcard Required Quantity Gallons : Halogen Leak Detector
Tanks Drums - R
[0 Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F ity Gall @3) Fail
No Placard Required Quantity Gallons .
d A Tanks Dru‘B Dexsil
Used Qil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F Quantity Drums .
No Placard Required Crushed Uncrushed Pass Fail
D) Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F % Quantity Drums

No Placard Reauired

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
classified, packed, marked and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway according'to applicable
international, national, and state regulations.

Unless | am a small generator who has been exempted by statute or regulation from the duty to make a waste minimization certification
under Section 3002(b) of RCRA, | also certify that | have a program in place to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste generated to
the degree | have determined to be econoniically practicable and | have selected the method of treatment, storage, or disposal

Printed Name Signature Date

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ‘OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name Signatur; Da}e
) e e o4]28]i7
RECEIVING FACITLITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS
Printed Name * Signature Date

SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:

H='= you inspected the work performed? Yes No
v the work performed to your satisfaction?
Huw would you rate the overall performance? Poor Fair Excellent

¥ 2 - ARSORBENT DRUMS Need U





SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL
RECYCLE / TRANSPORTATION /

Corporate/Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 88

[]

RECEIVING MA%’EST

MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
514422

Facility Address:
3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W

SERVICE HOTLINE

Sharpsburg, GA 30277 Winter Haven, FL 33881 -
EPA |D# FLR000053611 (877) 41 9 0556

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

05/01/2017

941-359-6000

[

Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous

o

Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Qily Water, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Used Oil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

Spent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F
No Placard Reauired

0 8. 0 O

- -2
Quantity Gallons 2 1S5

Tanks

Drums

Quantity Gallons

Tanks Drums

i |

Uncrushed

Quantity Gallons
Tanks
Quantity Drums

Crushed

Quantity Drums

Halogen Test Method:
(Circle Result)
Halogen Leak Detector
@ Fail
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

Printed Name

Signature

Date

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name

N

Signatu
lten Sona

o??ﬁ,gl 17

RECEIVING FACITLITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

Printed Name

Signature

Date

SPECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:

12 you inspected the work performed? Yes No
v.us the work performed to your satisfaction?

How would you rate the overall performance?

Poor Fair Excellent






SYNERGY RECYCLING CENTRAL FL MANIFEST DOCUMENT NO.
RECYCLE /! TRANSPORTATION / 522033

RECEIVING MANIFEST
D Corporate/Mailing Address: Facility Address:

SERVICE HOTLINE

510 SHOTGUN ROAD 3800 Lake Hamilton Dr. W
SUITE 110 Winter Haven, FL 33881 (863) 419-0556
SUNRISE, FL 33326 EPA ID# FLR0O00053611
(863) 419-0126 FAX
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
06/02/2017 941-359-6000
y Description / Classification: Non-Hazardous
D/ Used Lubricants, Flash Greater than 200F Halogen Test Method:

Quantity Gallons _83_‘{
Quantity Gallons 3023

Quantity Gallons

No Placard Required

Used Antifreeze, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required

O Oily Water, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required
O Used Oil Filter, Flash Greater than 200F
No Placard Required
: J Sp

ent Absorbents, Flash Greate than 200F
No Placard Reauired

(Circle Result)
Halogen Leak Detector

Fail

Dexsil

Quantity Drums Pass  Fail

Quantity Drums

ADD'L DESCRIPTION/SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS:

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
accordance with all federal, state, and local laws. We the generator also certify that this product does not contain any detectable
levels of PCB,s (53 Fed. Reg. 24208, June 27, 1988).

| hereby declare that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described above by proper shipping name and are
classified, packed, marked and labeied, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway according to applicable
international, national, and state regulations. --"'
Unless | am a small generator who has been exempted by statute or regufation from the duty to make a waste minimization
certification under Section 3002(b) of RCRA, | also certify that | have

program inplace to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste
generated to the degree | have determined to be economically pragficable a ted'the method of treatment, storage, or
disposal curremiyﬁvailabie to me which minimizes the present apd futurgAhr alth and the environment.

P,-int%hf}ze H)C /‘GW Signatl:%z/ //(’{_ Z W% Wﬁme é~ 7 //7

TRANSPORTER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF/RECEIPT OF MATERIALS d

Date C,/"),//?

Pri*.1te?ﬁ‘l‘:;a;‘n:ezuas (%k'?? Signature (5/@1 </

RECEIVING FACITLITY ACKAOWLEDGEMEN/ OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALY  /

Printed Name

Signature

N

Date

'ECIAL BILLING INFORMATION OR COMMENTS:







Environmental Specialist |

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637

Office: 813-470-5945

Fax: 813-470-5995
Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Forida has a very broad public records law. Most written
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

From: Hernandez, lleana

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 9:37 AM

To: 'Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com’' <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123

Good morning Andy,
Here are the correct numbers;

FDEP — Southwest District; (813) 470-5700
FDEP — Main Office; (850) 595-8300

Please let me know if you have any more questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Ileana Hernandez

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

From: Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com [mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Hernandez, lleana <lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123

Good morning lleana,

Can you please send me the updated phone numbers for your offices so | can
get the contingency plan modified.

Thank you!!

Andy Carothers

Ring Power Corp

Sarasota Branch Service Manager
Phone (941) 915-1507

Office (941) 359-6000

Fax (941) 359-6001
andy.carothers@ringpower.com

From: "Hernandez, lleand" <lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "andy.carothers@ringpower.com" <andy.carothers@ringpower.com>,
Date: 06/05/2017 05:46 PM

Subject: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp -
FLR000119123

Good afternoon Andy,
Thank you for accompanying the FDEP throughout the inspection of the
above-referenced facility. As we discussed, here' sthe link that will take

you to the list of NEL AP-accredited |abs that are certified by the FDOH to
perform this TCLP analysis (EPA Method 1311):

https.//fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us’'aams/method search.asp

Please fill out the search as shown below:

Once you receive the results, please send it to me for review. Please
don’'t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.


mailto:Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com
https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/aams/method_search.asp

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

PLEASE NOTE: FHorida has a very broad public records law. Most written
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

From: "Hernandez, Ileana’ <Ileana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
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
don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

cid:image001.png@01D0AA7C.BEFBA0410

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

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has avery broad public records law. Most written
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

(See attached file: C.DTF)


https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/aams/method_search.asp
cid:image001.png@01D0AA7C.BFBA0410

Good afternoon,

As per your request please see the attached used oil manifests,

Hope all is well!!

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

To: "Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com" <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>,
Date: 06/12/2017 03:39 PM

Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123

Good afternoon Andy,

Could you please send me the used oil shipping manifests from January 2017 to present? The used oil filters, used
absorbents, etc. are not needed, just used oil.

Thanks again.

Sincerely,

cid:image001.png@01DOAA7C.BFBA0G410 [j1eana Hernandez

Environmental Specialist |

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway, Suite 101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637

Office: 813-470-5945



tel:(941)%20915-1507
tel:(941)%20359-6000
tel:(941)%20359-6001
mailto:andy.carothers@ringpower.com
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/

Fax: 813-470-5995

lleana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state owned e-
mail accounts are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public or the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail messages may be subject to public disclosure.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Hernandez, lleana

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 9:37 AM

To: 'Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com' <Andy.Carothers@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLRO00119123
Good morning Andy,

Here are the correct numbers:

® [FDEP — Southwest District: (813) 470-5700
e [FDEP — Main Office: (850) 595-8300

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

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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
To: Hernandez, lleana <|leana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123

Good morning lleana,

Can you please send me the updated phone numbers for your officesso | can
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
above-referenced facility. As we discussed, here sthe link that will take

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

|leana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us

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

Can you please send me the updated phone numbers for your offices so | can get the contingency plan
modified.

Thank you!!

Andy Carothers
Ring Power Corp
Sarasota Branch Service Manager

Phone (941) 915-1507

Office (941) 359-6000

Fax (941) 359-6001
andy.carothers@ringpower.com

From: "Hernandez, lleana” <|leana.Hernandez@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "andy.carothers@ringpower.com" <andy.carothers@ringpower.com>,
Date: 06/05/2017 05:46 PM

Subject: FDEP HW Inspection Follow-up: Ring Power Corp - FLR000119123
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Good afternoon Andy,

Thank you for accompanying the FDEP throughout the inspection of the above-referenced facility. As we discussed,
here’s the link that will take you to the list of NELAP-accredited labs that are certified by the FDOH to perform this TCLP
analysis (EPA Method 1311):

e https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/aams/method_search.as

Please fill out the search as shown below:

Laboratories Certified Under NELAP by the Florida Department of Health

Search by Matrix-Method
Database Version: 06/03/2017 08:30:01

Method: |E|:l,q 1311 v

Matrix: | Solid and Chemical Materials v

Matrix ignored unless the box is checked and a matrix chosen.

Once you receive the results, please send it to me for review. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any

questions. Thank you.

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
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